
25 Bishop Avenue, Suite A-2, Williston, Vermont 05495 
Tel. : (888) 707-0787 Fax : (888) 707-3219 E-mail : info@nmpgolf.com 

 
March 16th, 2018 
 
Chris Senior 
Director of Golf & Grounds 
Pelican Golf Club 
1501 Indian Rocks Road 
Belleair, FL  33756 
 
Subject:  Revised Proposal for 42” Extension Left of Hole #2 at Pelican Golf Club  
 
Dear Mr. Senior, 
 
NMP Golf Construction is pleased to submit to you the following revised proposal for the 42” Extension Left of Hole 
#2 at Pelican Golf Club.  
 
NMP is released from all liability in reference to this proposed work as follows.  All pipe and structure sizing, 
engineering, and design approval is the responsibility of the owner, as well as getting any needed approval from 
the County/City.  
 
Please note: 

− NMP is not responsible for supplying the amendments. 
− NMP is not responsible for damage to existing utilities. 
− This quote does not include irrigation of any kind. 
− Concrete structure allowance will be billed at cost plus 15%. 
− No tree stumps will be removed at existing sewer force main pipe. 
− Drain gravel will be supplied by owner. 

 

Description Units Qty Unit Cost Total Amount 

Mobilization LS 1 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 
42” ADS Pipe & Gravel Transport/Install  LS 1 $22,048.00 $22,048.00 
(4) 18” Catch Basins LS 1 $3,392.00 $3,392.00 
(2) Concrete/Block Structures Allowance  
(Owner pays NMP cost + 15%) NOT A LUMPSUM EA 2 $5,300.00 $10,600.00 

Rough Shaping (14,500 SF)  LS 1 $2,782.500 $2,782.50 
Finish Shaping (8,500 SF)  LS 1 $2,120.00 $2,120.00 
Sod Preparation (8,500 SF) LS 1 $1,616.50 $1,616.50 
Sod Install LS 1 $1,351.50 $1,351.50 

TOTAL:  $50,410.50 
ALTERNATE – MUST BE WITH EVERGREEN TREE CLEARING 

- Drainage area to clear trees to ground 
- Utilize the crane truck. Crane is the only safe way to protect 

old water pipes. To sort through spoilage pile. Grind what we 
can. Dirt and stones are hard on the machine. We will handle 
and haul any logs that chipper cannot process. Chips will be 
put in truck and moved to the pile behind the golf course 
maintenance area. 

- Container to remove stumps 
TOTAL ALTERNATE 
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Hoping this revised proposal will meet your approval, do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Mario Poirier 
Mario Poirier 
Vice President 


